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A ~$10Mannualprogrambudget

A $1.1Mfor awardsincludesPhase | ($200Kor 8-monthsfor prototypeR&D andpilot
testing)andPhasdl ($900K for2-yearsfor full-scaleR&D and pilottesting)

A SuccesRate:~5to 7% in Phasd and~40to 50%in Phasdl
A 2021 progransolicitationwill be releasethte fall2020,with proposalsiue 45dayslater

A CheckoutAbstractsfrom all projectsat www.ies.ed.gov/sbir

A Ed Metz will startschedulingcallsto discusgroject ideadeginning inAugust

Institute of
Education Sciences


http://www.ies.ed.gov/sbir

1)The concepimustbe new,doableandintendto makea significant educational
Impact

2) Includefour differentformsof educationafesearchn the proposal

3)Includethreelettersdemonstrating pathways to commercial distribution and
sustainability

4)The TEAM Includes experts in: e@gsearch, in eg@ractice, hightech R&D, &
business.
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More Funding Opportunities for EdTech

Funding Opportunities for R&D and Evaluation of Education Interventions and Products_l
Across the Federal Government
Last Updated APRIL 2020

CovID19 Key Information Timeline
POTENTIAL*

SPECIAL FUNDING

OPPORTUNITIES

IN EDUCATION

NSF Up to §1.5M for high risk technical R&D of Rolling Peter
SBIR Program informational technology products that are | submissions | Atherton
commercially viable and are directed of LOI PATHERTO@
towards strong societal benefits. nsf.gov
SBIR COVID19 SBIR.gov maintains a website page with See website | See website
Response Page resources across its SBIR programs, many of
which may accept education-related
proposals.

—m

$1.1M to for-profit firms for R&D and Next RFP Edward.Metz
ED/IES SBIR — evaluation of innovative commercially viable | early 2021 @ed.gov
Small Business ed-tech products for students, teachers, and
Innovation administrators, across many areas in
Research education and special education.
ED $1.4M to 53.3M (mainly to universities or OPEN SOON | Christina.Chh
IES Research non-profits) for basic research, R&D of — Next RFA | in@ed.gov
Grants Program interventions and assessments, and late spring

evaluation across many topics in education. | 2020
ED $1.4M to 53.3M (mainly to universities or OPEN SOON | Sarah.Brasiel
IES Special non-profits) for basic research, R&D of — Next RFA | @ed.gov
Education Grants | interventions and assessments, and late spring
Program evaluation across many topics in special 2020

IES s‘ll/; Institute of
’/II\\\ Education Sciences



https://www.wilsoncenter.org/federal-games-guild

The ED GamesExpo

A public event to showcase for 100+ edtech learning games and technologies
developed through ED/IES SBIR and more than 30 government programs.

Attendees demo the technologies and meet the developers, and atthen Of f |
Ho u r meet the gov reps, education researchers, and industry partners.

The 2021 & 8" Annual Expo will (hopefully*) take place in late winter
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SBIR/STTR Programat the
Departmentf Energy

Th al k yO L | Twitter: @Edward_Metz

LinkedIn: edwardmetz16
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DOE SBIR/STTR

AThird largest of agency programs FY 2019 Agency SBIR Budgets

AGrants in excess of $300 Million
annually

ASpecific topics, aligned with DOE
mission

ATwo funding opportunities per year,
July and November

ALetter of intent required, non SBIR: $3.28 Billion
responsive feedback only is provided STTR: $453 Million

@ ENERGY =re F b SBIR-STIR

Programs s Ve¥e®’ America’s Seed Fund




FY2022 Phase | Funding Opportunity Announcemer

/ Release 1 \/ Release 2

Jul 12 (topics)? Oct 12 (applications due) oy g (topicsi) Feb 22 (applications due)
A Office of Advanced Scientific Computin A Office of Cyber Security, Energy Security,

Research (ASCR) | and Emergency Response (CESER)
A Office of Basic Energy Sciences (BES) R Office of Defense Nuclear

A Office of Biological and Environmental Nonproliferation (NA)

Research (BER) | A Office of Electricity (OE)
\AOfﬁC@ of Nuclear Physics (NP) / A Office of Energy Efficiency and
Renewable Energy (EERE)
https://science.osti.gov/shir/Funding A Office of Fossil Energy (FE)
Opportunities A Office of Fusion Energy Sciences (FES

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF Office of @fflce Of ngh Energy PhySICS (HEP)

PTG
T .
ay ol
g y DLt '|I E
"'.f |=
x |
f&__‘__ A

.T| TE% (% .4

ENERGY SBRSTIR Office of Nuclear Energy (NE) g
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https://science.osti.gov/sbir/Funding-Opportunities

Specific Topics Aligned with DOE Mission

Leadership in Clean Energy
A Advanced Turbine Technology
A Clean Coal, Oil and Gas Technologies

A Advanced Materials/Technologies for
Nuclear Energy

A Smart Grid Technologies

A Cyber Security

A Energy Storage

A Bio-energy & Biofuels

A Hydrogen & Fuel Cells

A Solar Power

A Water Power

A Wind Energy

A Advanced Manufacturing

A Efficient Buildings & Vehicles

eadership in Basic Energy and
Engineering Sciences

A Advanced Detectors

A Accelerator technology

A RF Components and Systems

A Data Acquisition, Processing and Analys
A Fusion Energy Systems

A High Performance Computing & Network]

A Quantum Information Sciences
A Modeling and Simulation
A Atmospheric Measurement Technology

A Genomic Science and Related
Biotechnologies

A Advanced Sources: neutronfay, electron

Enhancement of Nuclear Security
A Advanced Detectors

A Novel Radiation Monitoring
Concepts

SA n Situ Remediation

A Facility Deactivation and
Decommissioning

in
%\ Remote Sensing
A Global Nuclear Safeguards R&D

A Nuclear Detonation Detection

%, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF Office of

@@ ENERGY s&rsTR

Programs

"% SBIR-STTR

T 0% ®’ America’s Seed Fund




How does our Funding Work?

Year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

Phaseb Phase Il | Phase lIAor It Phase IIC

L Phase 11B Phase IIC

Phasél Phase Il Phase [IA/IIB Phase IIC
ATwo annual Funding Opportunit Ahase | awardees apply AFor projects that require APilot program to leverage 1:
Announcements for Phase Il the additional R&D fundingto  matching funds for
AFocused, missiealigned topics  following year transition to commercialization
AFeedback provided on letters of A1,100,000/$1,600,000 commercialization 1.100.000
intent /2 years duration £51.100.000 2 vears duration

£$200,000/$250,000 A- 160 awards per year

26 - 12 months duration 4 a0 |
A- 356400 awards per year awards per year

A2 years duration



Free Application Assistance

Phase 0 for firstime DOE _ Online learning center for
applicants (yes its free!) Recorded Topic and appllcatlonv%rgggss including
http://www.dawnbreaker.com/do FOA Webinars https://science.osti.qov/SBIRLear
ephase0/ ning

Email us!

Join our mailing list!

Application Process sbir- https://science.osti.gov/shir
Q&A Webinars sttr@science.doe.gov

Follow us on Twitteri@ DOESBIR

SRR Offi f . "; :
@ ENERGY sERsTR 7% SBIR-STTR

Programs : '.';‘?_"" America’s Seed Fund



http://www.dawnbreaker.com/doephase0/
https://science.osti.gov/SBIRLearning
https://science.osti.gov/sbir/Applicant-Resources/National-Labs-Profiles-and-Contacts
mailto:sbir-sttr@science.doe.gov
https://science.osti.gov/sbir

Support Programs along the Path to Technology Commercialization

R&D R&D

Marketing Commercializatio
Proof of Concept Prototype

Phase | Grant Phase Il, A Grants Phase IIB, IIC Grants

Funding Opportunity and Q&A Webinars

Topic Webinars
Phase 0 Assistance

Online learning center and application resources

1
4

National Laboratories collaboration resource Application Assistanc

Awardee Resources

Commercializatiorssistance Program (CAP)

Energy{Corps

PlIMeeting
NERSC Computing Resource

Diversity Supplement

- -i.r
ER, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF Office of ..:;"i-
w .. &

©) ENERGY somsTw %~ SBIR-STTR

Programs
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HHS/NIH Small Business Programs
2020 Regional SBIR Weeks

Stephanie Fertig, MBA
HHS Small Business Program Lead, SEED (Small business Education & Entrepreneurial Development)
Office of the Director | Office of Extramural Research [National Institutes of Health

_/é m National Institutes of Health
Office of Extramural Research

13



NIH)

National Institutes of Health

Turning Discovery Into Health

HHS Mission and Divisions

To enhance the health and well-being of all Americans, buy providing for effective
health and human services and by fostering sound, sustained advances in the
sciences underlying medicine, public health and social services.

National Institutes of Health
SBIR $1.0 billion
STTR $146 million

CbC

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
SBIR $11 million

FUA

Food and Drug Administration
SBIR $2 million

& we
../é m National Institutes of Health
‘%:m Office of Extramural Research

F-ACL

Administration for Community Living
SBIR $3 million




m) National Institutes of Health NIH Mission
Turning Discovery Into Health
Ly
£

To seek fundamental knowledge about the nature

and behavior of living systems and the application

of that knowledge to enhance health, lengthen
life, and reduce illness and disability.

The Small Business Program helps NIH accelerate
discoveries from bench to bedside

& we
../é m National Institutes of Health
‘%:m Office of Extramural Research



National Institutes of Health

Office of Research

i - http://www.nih.gov/icd
Infrastructure Programs Office of the Director

: : : : : [ ' _ National Institute
National National Institute National Institute Natfﬂalr:ﬂztg:;e el National of Child Health
Institute on Alcohol Abuse of Allergy and Cancer q
on Agin and Alcoholism Infectious Diseases Musculoskeletal and Institute and Human
ging Skin Diseases Development
National Institute on National Institute National Institute . .
: : . National Institute :
Deafness and Other of Dental and of Diabetes and National Institute ) National Eye
. . : : . of Environmental :
Communication Craniofacial Digestive and on Drug Abuse Health Sciences Institute
Disorders Research Kidney Diseases
National Institute National Heart, National Human National Institute National Institute of National Institute
of General Medical Lung, and Blood Genome Research ¢ Mental Health Neurological of Nursing
Sciences Institute Institute of vienta Disorders and Stroke Research
Nat|c.)nalllnst|tute National Center for Fogarty National Center National Natlor_1al Inst_ltute
on Minority Health : : : of Biomedical
and Health Complementary and International for Advancing Library e
: " ' Center Translational Sciences of Medicine : . .
Disparities IR = Rl Bioengineering
NIH Clinical Center Center for Information Center for Scientific Review
Technology

No SBIR/STTRunding authority!

m National Institutes of Health
Office of Extramural Research


http://www.nih.gov/icd

Benefits of NIH Funding

One of the largest sources of early-stage capital for life
sciences In the United States

A Not a loan and non-dilutive capital
A IP/data rights protection through Bayh-Dole Act and SBIR Policy Directive
A Awardees can leverage funding to attract investors and partners

.............

Research Grants

\Basic Proof of ~ Researchand  Scale-upand  Sales and

% SBIR-STTR

Teues erica’s Seed Fund

Friends, Family,
and Founders

t ‘ Angel Investors
\

Company Formed

é\b}“ SERVICEg, b‘%
../é m National Institutes of Health ‘ SAfRteEic Fartue
‘%:m Office of Extramural Research

Venture Capital




Phased Programs

Discovery Development Competing Renewal Award

Phase | Phase | Phase IIB

Commercialization

L

»

Y A
3
‘rF o
1
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] i

$3Mfor up to 3 years

Feasibility Full R/D

Commercialization
ReadinessPilot (CRP)

$3Mfor up to 3 years

Phase | —— Phase Il

Fast-Track
Only SomelCs
Direct to Participate Phase I: $256,580/1-2 years*
Phase ||
(SBIRonly) Phase Il: $1,710,531/1-3 years*

/ *NIH has a waiver from the Small Business Administration
é mNaﬁonal Institutes of Health to exceed these budgets for most topics

Office of Extramural Research



Small Business Program Website

Coronavirus 2019:

information for NIH Applicants and Recipients
Small Business Relief Options and Resources (SBA)

A-l A+ Q

R

£ % SBIR-STTR

NI \ ,mall Business Inp@vation Research (SBIS
/& Small Business Tééhnology & ) S . I I . I I
N H /, l '.-.0:0'.‘ America’s Seed Fund h tt - // b r
. n. - . | | S I | I | O V

SBIR/STTR HOME

— oy it oo - _
~ (WOSLE) Majority of the funding goes to

REVIEW Sl Our goal is to diversify the SBIR Community by engaging
and SUppOfting Unique demographics. Resources range

e "~ from application assistance to grant supplements to hire i n V es t i g at O r i n i t i at e d

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE women and minorities.

RESOURCES / ap p I | C atl ons

STATISTICS AND SUCCESSES
ENGAGE AND CONNECT

|
Standard receipt dates:

Qﬁ,ﬁ 2 September 5, January 5, April 5

Diversity & Inclusion

What are SBIR and STTR Programs?

The Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) programs, also
known as America's Seed Fund, are one of the largest sources of early-stage capital for technology

51 SERVICEs,

& “y
../é m National Institutes of Health
%‘h Office of Extramural Research 19


https://sbir.nih.gov/

Strategy, Finance & Commercialization Experts:

https://sbir.nih.gov/resources/entrepreneurs-in-

residence/index.htm

Sr. Reqgulatory Specialist
Innovator Support Team Lead
Chris Sasiela, PhD

Ethel Rubin, PhD John Sullivan, MBA Steve Wolpe, PhD

t SERVICEg, ™~
& &)
&
] -/
: C
<
3
=
=]
O,
“Uvggq

Entrepreneurs-in-Residence

National Institutes of Health
Office of Extramural Research

Innovator Support

Technical Assistance and Training:
https://sbir.nih.gov/tap

Partnering Opportunities and Pitch Coaching:

<)BIO : MEDTECH

International CONFERENCE
C 0 n ve n t | 0 n wrsm(AAdﬁMﬂd

ORESIEE.  @Uees

ANGEL CAPITAL ASSOCIATION


https://sbir.nih.gov/resources/entrepreneurs-in-residence/index.htm
https://sbir.nih.gov/tap

Most Important Piece of Advice

A-| A+ SEARCH Q

N I H Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) e
Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) ."'"*:. SBIR-STTR

N America’s Seed Fund

Talk to a HHS Program Officer at
least a month before the

V l application deadline!

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE SBIR/STTR Home = Engage & Connect > IC Program Contacts L I St Of H H S S B I R Pro g ram M an ag erS :
RESOURCES https://sbir.nih.gov/engage/ic-contacts
STATISTICS AND SUCCES  contact
ENGAGE AND CONNECT

Contact SBIR/STTR ﬂ estions? Use the NIH FOEYeron _ _ _
C Program Contacts ey Research Portfolio Online Reporting

eRA Service Desk (for electronic submission News

@) G it e et Tools (RePORT): https://report.nih.qgov/

rez
Connect Eveits

SBIR/STTR HOME
ABOUT

FUNDING

APPLY

Engage

D1-402-7739
sie.perez@nih.gov

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Megan Ryan Jeff Thurston N Ot surew h 0, to con taC t ?
N S AT || sy https://public.era.nih.gov/commons/public/

Email: jeffrey thurston@nih.gov

servicedesk/initseed.era

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Natalia Kruchinin vandhana Khurana
Diseases Phone: 240-669-2919 Phone: 240-669-2966 O r
hitp://www.niaid.nih.gov Fax: 240-627-3162 Fax: 301-493-0597
Email: kruchininn@niaid.nih.gov  Email: khuranav@niaid.nih.gov Em al I S b | r@o d N | h q oV

& we
../é m National Institutes of Health
e Office of Extramural Research
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https://sbir.nih.gov/engage/ic-contacts
https://report.nih.gov/
https://public.era.nih.gov/commons/public/servicedesk/initseed.era
mailto:sbir@od.nih.gov

T>o

Get Connected!

Connect with us at https://sbir.nih.gov/engage
Subscribe to the SBIR/STTR Listserv:

Email LISTSERV@LIST.NIH.GOV with the following text in the message body: subscribe
SBIR-STTR your name

Weekly notification for NIH Guide for Grants and Contracts:
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/quide/listserv.htm

W Follow us on Twitter: @NIHsbir
Read our NIH SBIR/STTR Success Stories
Contact NIH SBIR/STTR Program Staff: Online Inquiry or Email sbir@od.nih.gov

& we
../é m National Institutes of Health
‘%:m Office of Extramural Research


https://sbir.nih.gov/engage
mailto:LISTSERV@LIST.NIH.GOV
https://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/listserv.htm
https://twitter.com/nihsbir
https://sbir.nih.gov/statistics/success-stories
https://public.era.nih.gov/commons/public/servicedesk/initseed.era
mailto:sbir@od.nih.gov

—
™% SBIR-STTR

¢ o
.'o'.;,-....-- America’s Seed Fund
"L Te e, Powered by SBA

SBRWeek

DHSSmallBusinesdnnovation ResearciSBIR)
ProgramOQOverview

Aa7: Homeland DustylLang |
R\~4 Security DHSSBIRProgramDirector

SciencandTechnologyDirectorate

EEEEEEEE_——————
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THE SCOPE OF THE DHS MISSION

#16

CRITICAL MORE 2 2 0 K
INFRASTRUCTURE THAN

SECTORS

#9% EMPLOYEES

1.9 MILLION 100K ®

MILES OF U.S. COASTLINE

AIRLINE PASSENGERS A DAY oms (', <
7,000
MILES OF LAND &
BORDER 3.3 MILLION
FIRST RESPONDERS
AV e R &
10K
FEDERAL FACILITIES
ACROSS THE COUNTRY 3 2 PORTS
OF ENTRY

3
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DHS FIVE MISSION AREAS

1

PREVENT
TERRORISM
AND ENHANCING

SECURITY

5

ENSURE
RESILIENCE
TO DISASTERS

2

SECURE AND MANAGE
OUR BORDERS

4

SAFEGUARD AND
SECURE CYBERSPACE

3

ENFORCE AND ADMINISTER

OUR IMMIGRATION LAWS DIVERSEBERSPECTIVESHARED
GOALS POWERFUROLUTION; '

$Bj




—
DHSSBR SupportsOperational Component Needs

AFederaEmergencManagementAgency(FEMA)
A Customersand BorderProtection(CBP)

AU.S CoastGuard(USCG)
ATransportationSecurityAdministration(TSA)
Almmigrationand Custom<£EnforcemeniICE)

A Cybersecurityand InfrastructureSecurityAgency(CISA)

AU.S SecretServicUSSS) {(‘
A CounteringWeaponsf MassDestructionOffice(CWMD)  z&3 ‘
AFirstResponders &5

26

=]
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TodayDHS? At f X

e OBTAIN D
= CONVICTIONS
FOR HUMAN
REMOVE
645 SMUGGLING
CRIMINALS —

SEIZE $1.4M IN ILLICIT
CURRENCY AND ASSETS

ﬁéﬁ,— 282,000

PRlVATELY OWNED
v —

VEHICLES
9,400 LBS

OF ILLICIT DRUGS
= =

Law
Enforcement
BLOCK 1,900 Support
POSSIBLE T,
INTRUSIONS SUPPORT '
o STATE AND 7 -
g }_@ LOCAL
. LAW
ENFORCEMENT
EFFORTS AT
SPECIAL *~\
ISSUE 50 EVENTS 31V
CYBERSECURITY ¥
WARNINGS

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

& PROCESS

{I’ll’l’l’l’l’l’ll'l’ll’ $ 3 5 6 o o o
' SEIZE’

PO PR PP R R I IR EIIIF

'_% %’ NATURALIZE 2,000 SCREEN
) NEW U.S. CITIZENS e e et et
@'h’& w GRANT 1,723 PEOPLE 2 MILLION e

PASSENGERS AND

g I 1 MILLION

PIECES OF LUGGAGE

PERMANENT RESIDENCE,
ASYLUM, AND REFUGEE STATUS

Federal Law Enforcement
Training Centers
TRAIN 2,800 FEDERAL,
STATE, LOCAL, TRIBAL,

ENROLL

4,500 . TSA PreJ

AND INTERNATIONAL

LAW ENFORCEMENT m =]
PERSONNEL " = SEIZE 7

FIREARMS

Federal Protective Service

H#n X inin

PRO'I’ECT 1.4 MILLION
FEDERAL EMPLOYEES AND VISITORS
IN 9,000 FACILITIES
ACROSS THE COUNTRY

U.S. Secret Service

PROVIDE
SECRET SERVICE
PROTECTION FOR

. 4
AN AVERAGE OF m

s PROTECTEES AND

o ®

PR EVENT CIRCU LATION

oF $160,000 N

COUNTERFEIT CURRENCY

72,000

TRUCK, RAIL, AND
SEA CONTAINERS

10110
01001

PREVENT G A -
$5.4 MILLION

IN POTENTIAL LOSSES THROUGH
FINANCIAL CRIMES AND CYBER
INVESTIGATIONS _ 9, :

.....

o CURRENCY N

M
NN

»

)

U.S. Immigration U.S. Citizenship and Transportation Security
and Customs Enforcement Immigration Services Administration U.S. Coast Guard

SAVE &%a&
10 LIVES

IN MORE THAN

ﬁ, 45 SEARCH
AND RESCUE
ok .. . OPERATIONS
SEIZE AND REMOVE
874 LBS ggCAINE >
* 214 LBS Viriuuvanna

WITH A WHOLESALE VALUE OF

$11.8 MILLION

Federal Emergency
Management Agency

PROVIDE

$17.6 MILLION

s IN FEDERAL ASSISTANCE

03030

TO STATE, LOCAL, AND
TRIBAL GOVERNMENTS

GG M DO

SUPPORT LOCAL
COMMUNITIES WITH

$4.4 MILLION

IN HOMELAND SECURITY
ASSISTANCE

www.dhs.gov




—
Tedwnology/ Topic Areas

Solicitationscovertopicsrelevantto the Scienceand TechnologyDirectorate (S&T)and
CounteringWeaponsof MassDestructionOffice (CWMD)}hat addressthe needsof DHS

operationalcomponents

BordersandMaritime Security  Cybersecurity
Information Sharinglechnology ProbabilisticAnalysidor NationalThreatsHazardsand Risks

Interoperabilityand Compatibility Explosive®etection

UnmannedAerialSystems FirstRespondeilechnologies
Criticallnfrastructure DetectingBioterroristAttacks
Chemical/Biologicdbefense TechnicalCapabilityStandarddor RadiologicaDetection

S&TOrganizationhttps://www.dhs.gov/scienceandtechnology/officemissiorand-capabilitysupport

CWMDOrganization: https://www.dhs.gov/counteringweaponsmassdestructionoffice -
S._Iu\ —



https://www.dhs.gov/science-and-technology/office-mission-and-capability-support
https://www.dhs.gov/countering-weapons-mass-destruction-office

—
DHSSBRProgram Spedfics

Scienceand TechnologyDirectorate (S&T) publisheshe annual solicitationwith topics

developedby both S&Tandthe CounteringWeaponsof MassDestructionOffice(CWMD)for
he DH | |
the SOperationalComponents FY202Budget:$18M

S&T:$14M
ThreePhaseProgram CWMD: $4M
DISCOVERY A $150,000(fundedwith SBIRunds)
Phasd A Upto anadditional$6,500per yearmaybe proposedfor TechnicalAssistance

A Minimum 2/3 of Researcland Analyticaleffort by Awardee
Scientificand TechnicaFeasibility/Proobf Concept | A Notto exceedé monthsin duration

DEVELOPMENT A $1M (fundedwith SBIRunds)
Phasd| A $50,000maybe proposedfor TechnicaAssistance

A Potentialfor additional $250,00@costmatch)
FullResearch/R&PrototypeDemonstration A Minimum¥20f Researctand Analyticaleffort by Awardee

A Generally24 monthsin duration

COMMERCIALIZATION A Fundedwith privateor non-SBIRjovernmentsource;no dollar or time limits
A Sizestandardsdo not apply
Phasdlll A Workthat derivesfrom, furthersthe Phasd/Phasell effort, or bringsto conclusion

A Canbe for products,servicesor continuedR&D

A Canbe solesourced, competitiordeterminedin Phasd 29 '

$B)




—

Annual Soliagtation Processand Timeline

Solicitationinformation canbe accessedia https://shir2.st.dhs.gov/portal/SBIR/

A Topicsdeterminedby DHSn responseto componentand HSEheeds
A SolicitationreleasedeveryDecember

FY20Solicitation

A 9topics o
- - e . Solicitation Notification of
A 130submissions Pre-Solicitation  pp4ca Closes; Phase | Phase | Non.  Phase | Awards
A 26awards released  p.;05als Due  Proposals Due Selected Phase | Kick-Off
Phased
0 ocr | nov oec ian res | AR | AR | mAY iU Lauwy | AUG | T
Phase I Solicitation Open Question Notification of Phase Il Awards
Invitation to  released Period Ends; Phase Il Non-
Phase | Q&A Posted Selected

Awardees

Timelineprovidesgeneralschedulanformationsubjectto changefrom solicitationdatesand programupdates

U—



https://sbir2.st.dhs.gov/portal/SBIR/

—
Other Funding Opportunities

Other AgencyTechnologySolutions(OATS)
A SBIRPolicyallowsFederalAgencieto awardsubsequenthasdlsfrom other Federal 3 S y ®hassioPhasdl
A DHSOATSvasestablishedn FY20150 leveragethe SBIRnvestmentof other agencieghat cansatisfyDHSmissionneeds

A Typicallyaboutfour peryear

CommercializatiorReadiness$’ilot Program(CRPP)

A ]Ic\/lutstdte_rivefrom anearlycompletedDHSSBIRPhasdl, be a promisingtechnologywith cleartechnologypathandbe ready
or testing

A $200K 12 month effort to test Phasdl protype resultswith the focusof raisingits TechnologyReadinessevel(TRL)
A Fundshelpaddresgransitionissues

Innovation Corps(l-Corps)

A Sixweekd / 2 Y Y S NDO A I2{2A01 Oin@iagésby NationalSciencéoundation
A Businessearntheir customerbaseneeds

A DHSfundsup to five SBIRawardeedo participateeveryyear

)

=]




—
Recent Topics

=]

S&TFY20.1Topics

NextGeneratiom-1-1 (NG91-1) Multimediacontent
analysisenginecapabilityfor the Emergency
Communication€£yberSecurityCenter(EC3)

RemoteSensoDataProtectionand Anti-Spoofing
DigitalPagingOverPublicTelevision
SoftTargetsand CrowdedPlacesSecurity

n-building CoverageAnalysisSystem(ICASUsingEXisting
FirstResponder'®Radioand Smartphone

HandheldAdvancedetection/Imaginglechnologysystem

Enhancedexplosivesand lllicit DrugsDetectionby Targeted
Interrogationof Surfaces

UrbanCanyorDetectionTrackingand Identificationof Small
UnmannedAerialVehicles

MachinelLearningModule for DetectionTechnologies

Detailsavailableundera t | {&2(f A O A athtipst/BbjrZist.dhs.gov

S&TFY19.1ITopics

ReachBackCapablilityfor FieldedRapidDNASystems
ICAMOn-the-Fly

OnBodyPowerModule for FirstResponders

ModelingbasedDesigrnof Sensorgor ChemicaDetectionin
ComplexeEnvironment

SyntheticTrainingDatafor ExplosiveDetectionMachine
LearningAlgorithms

CybersecurityPeerto-PeerKnowledge/Lessorissarnedl ool
NetworkModelingfor RiskAssessment

Blockchair-orensidAnalysis

CWMDFY19.ITopics

Detectorintegrationwith Currentand EmergingNetworked
Systems

Unmanned AeriabystemAutonomous Searcof Limited
Areafor Radiological hreats



https://sbir2.st.dhs.gov/
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SucessStories

Low-CostloTFloodSensor

A Meshnetworkedsolarbatteryflood sensordor earlywarningandemergencyesponse

A Over300insensorsieployedacross? State/County/municipagjovernmentemergencymanagemenbprganizations

A FinalPhaseunderwayfor commerciamanufactureandstakeholdemperationalusewith unit costsapproachingl/10th of
currentgovernmentsensors.

Systemdo rapidly analyzeDNAsamples

A HelpedButte County,Californiapositivelyidentified 85 percentof the victimsof the Fall2018CampFire
wildfire.

Malware protection for Internet of Things(loT)devicefirmware
A Implementedin numerousdevicesjncludingHewlettPackard_aserJeprinters.

Secure egnd-to-endinformation sharingand communicationsfrom anytechnologyanywhere

A Awardeda $43 million SBIRPhasdll contractby the Departmentofthe L y (1 S MiEr®iBsinesLenter
(asmallpart of this fundingwasprovidedby S&T) Implementedfor Defenselinformation SystemsAgency
Emerginglechnologie®irectorateand DHSS& TDirectorate

)

$B)
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DHS SBRPontsof Contact

Dusty Lang Jamie Aziz
DHS SBIR Program Director Program Execution Support

/\ Program Emails:

S&T — stsbir.program@haqg.dhs.gov

Jolie Stepnowski Tanisha Walcott _
Program Analyst Program Analyst CWMD - cwmd.sbir@hq.dhs.gov

Phone Number - 202-254-7000

Marissa Giles Roger Gima
CWMD, SBIR Program Manager Program/Technical Analyst

To report DHS SBEIR fraud, waste and abuse:
* Anonymous Hotline: 1-800-323-8603
« Fax: 202-254-4297
SBIR_PO”?I HEIP Desk * Mail: DHS Office of Inspector General/Mail Stop 0305
dhssbir@reisystems.com Attn: Office of Investigations - Hotline
245 Murray Drive SW

703-480-7676 |
Washington, DC 20528-0305
SBA m—— '
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Overview of the U.S.DOT 0 s
Small Business Innovation
Research (SBIR) Program

SBIR 2020 Road Tour
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Mission: To ensure a fast, safe,
efficient, accessible, and D S@TRAC'I;IDNGDV
convenient transportation system

that meets vital national interests
and enhances the quality of life of
the American people.

SBIR addresses high priority
research gaps within D O T ®&&D
Program.

SBIR topics are developed to align
with S e ¢ r e tstaategicdpsorities,
specific modal priorities, and SBA.




ELIVE FIR TR EY AL LY

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Phase | Participation by DOT Operating 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019 | 2020
Administration

Federal Aviation Administration*

Federal Highway Administration / Intelligent
Transportation Systems-Joint Program X X X
Office (ITS JPO)

Federal Raillroad Administration X X

X
X

Federal Transit Administration X X X

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration

National Highway Traffic Safety
Administration

X [ X | X | X

Office of the Secretary X

Pipeline and Hazardous Material Safety
Administration

*Excused by Legislation: FAA contributed to the U.S. D O T &BIR Program from 1985 to 2005
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DOT ®BIR Topics

Appllcatlon
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Innovative S ——

Evaluation Sensor muaten '?e/ab/
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Infrastructure Testing
=~ Vehicles

Fatigue
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DOT &®BIR Program Detalls

U Annual SBIR budget approx. $9M
U 5-10 topics per year (12 topics in FY20)

s Phase 1i Upto $150K
o Phase Il T $200K to $1M
s PhaselIBT $250K to $1M

U Number of awards per year

o Phase | T based on solicitation topics
o Phase ll T 50-60% of Phase 1 awards
o PhasellB1T ~25% of Phase 2 awards
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DOT SBIR Program Detalls

U One solicitation per year
U Next solicitation expected Winter 2020-2021

i SIign up on our website to receive notifications of when topics are
posted, as well as solicitation open and close dates

U Other Detalls

i Administer Contracts, not Grants
i Majority VC firms not eligible
i Program Office does not accept unsolicited proposals
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DOT SBIR Program Detalls,c ont 0 d

U Technical and Business Assistance (TABA)
available to U.S. DOT SBIR awardees

Focus on Increasing commercialization potential for
the Phase | award and preparing for entry into the
marketplace for Phase I

U Piloting Pitch Day for Phase |
U Pre-proposal conference calls for Phase I
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DOT Solicitation Process

U Visit volpe.dot.gov/shir to:
u View solicitations
o Sign-up to recelve notifications

U Also visit beta.SAM.gov to view the solicitation and other
DOT funding opportunities

U Requests for clarifications/questions on research topics
can be submitted to the Program Office stalff

U Offers must be submitted via secured website



http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir

F TRAN,

5"% SN S AT TS
%d&f" DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Other Funding Opportunities

U DOT Office of Small and
Disadvantaged Business Utlilization:
osdbu.dot.gov

U Beta.Sam.gov: Beta.SAM.gov

U University Transportation Centers:
utc.dot.qgov

U Transportation Research Board: trb.orn
U Challenge.gov

U Check DOT agency websites for BAAS,
RFIs and other research opportunities



http://www.trb.org/
http://www.osdbu.dot.gov/
http://utc.dot.gov/
http://www.trb.org/
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

U.S. DOT SBIR Contact
Information

http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir

DOT SBIR Hotline
617-494-2051

DOTSBIR@dot.gov



http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir
mailto:DOTSBIR@dot.gov

@ EPA SBIR

®

AMERICA'S SEED FUND
FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
INNOVATION

Environmental
t NPUSOUAZ2Y
Small Business
Innovation Research
(SBIRProgram

Reverse Pitch

April Richards, Program Manager



SEPA N\ . EPA-SBIR Mission
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Protect human health Support development and
and the environment commercialization of innovative

0 SOKy2f 23ASa 02

MmISssion
Sﬂ EPA SBIR
AMERICA'’S SEED FUND
@ FOR ENVIRONMENTAL

INNOVATION



- EPA SBIR Budget & Awards

.

PHASE | N

Proof Of Concept

$100,000

6 Months

//

Projects
awarded as
contracts

-

o

PHASE Il:
Develop & Commercialize
Technology
$400,000
2 Years

y




SEPA - EPASS SmdgRm

Provide awardees with EPA technical connection

- J
4 )

Focus on commercialization

Communicate successful projects

Help to protect the planet

50



— Solicitation - Broad Focus Areas

<7EPA

AClean and Safe Water

AAir Quality

ALand Revitalization

AHomeland Security

ASustainable Materials Management
ASafer Chemicals

ARisk Assessment



SEPA o Solicitation Information

A Proposals must be responsive to specific topics
A Success rate: ~20% over last 5 years

ATimeline:
A Junec annual solicitation released
A Augustc proposals due
A Decemberg projects funded

A More information:
A Apply at:FedConnect

Information at:https://www.epa.gov/shir/sbirfundingopportunities
A Subscribe to SBIR listsemitns://www.epa.qgov/sbir/shitlistserv



https://www.epa.gov/sbir/sbir-funding-opportunities
https://www.epa.gov/sbir/sbir-listserv

ASAT, Inc: Cottage Grove, OR
AN

Developed the ASAT Integrated Stove, an affordable and-tleamng biomass stove for heating, cooking
and electricity generation

\\
Partnership with the Gatetinded Global Good organization
@ sending samples worldwide

ASAT has succeeded in international sales with products in ove
countries including Nigeria, China and Kenya

Awarded 2020 1bbetts Awardecognizing their success in the
SBIR program



https://www.epa.gov/sbir/epa-sbir-small-business-receives-2020-tibbetts-award

\\

“FEPA. - For More Information

SBIR Contacts
April Richardsichards.april@epa.gov
Maggie Dietricklietrick.magaret@epa.gov

Website: www.epa.qgov/sbir
Listserv:https://www.epa.gov/sbir/sbiklistserv

Program Overviewhttps://www.epa.qgov/sites/production/files/2026
05/documents/sbir_trifold updated 202608 v6 0.pdf

SBA SBIR websiterww.SBIR.gov



http://www.epa.gov/sbir
https://www.epa.gov/sbir/sbir-listserv
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2020-05/documents/sbir_trifold_updated_2020-508_v6_0.pdf
http://www.sbir.gov/
mailto:richards.april@epa.gov
mailto:dietrick.magaret@epa.gov

National Aeronautics and
Space Administration
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NASA Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) &

Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Program
“#°% . SBIR-STTR

sewyise.. America’s Seed Fund”

Gynelle Steele, Deputy Program Executive
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Create opportunities through SBIR/STTR awards to leverage

small business knowledge and technology development for

maximum impact and contribution

% VISION

Empower small businesses to deliver technological innovation that
contributes to N A S Amissions, provides societal benefit, and grows

the U.S. economy




NASA SBIR/STTR Program

As a program under STMD, the NASA SBIR/STTR Program funds the
research, development, and demonstration of innovative technologies
that fulfill NASA needs, including those needed for the Artemis mission.

N A S AISBR/STTR Program has awarded more than
$3.3 billion to research-intensive American small

businesses

Engineers and scientists from more than 12,000
small businesses in all 50 States, DC and Puerto Rico
have participated

sbir.nasa.gov  ss



NASA SBIR/STTR Opportunities

PHASE II - PHASEIII

@ Prototype ;. L@, Infusion/
% Development ' oo Commercialization

PHASE |

@ Idea
)

= (Generation

$125,000

SBIR 6 months
STTR 13 months

$750,000 | Non-SBIR
24 months Funding

POST PHASE Il OPPORTUNITIES

PHASE Il - E CCRPP
Reqgs matching funding Reqgs matching funding
Gto 12 mohthé | .24‘ on.nth¥s -

56



Success Stories

Readme.txt X @ WHITESTONE_CL...-Fiight Tracks x W Export to AEDT ASIF xmi

O WHITESTONE_CLIMB3 DockableFightTracksPanel Woridwinds Panel Choose project to Export L
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Intelligent Automation, Inc. - Rockville, MD

Air Traffic Simulation Technology for High-Population
Metroplexes

PHASE IlIl SUCCESS:

The development of MetroSim with the NASA SBIR/STTR
Program led to more than $2M in additional funds from NASA,
FAA, DOT, the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, and

Navy.

SNAPSHOT:

| A IMétSim optimizes air traffic by simulating departures,
arrivals, and activity in air and on the ground in busy
metroplexes, where flights impact each other at a single airport
and among traffic at nearby airports. MetroSim evolved out of
several NASA SBIR/STTR Awards and has since been used by
NASA for flight simulation analysis. MetroSim has also been
integrated with FAA and DOT technology, has produced studies
for the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, and is
under development to support the Navy.
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Techshot - Greenville, IN

Space-based Biomanufacturing Facility for Vascular Grafts,
Tissues, and Organs

POST-PHASE Il SUCCESS:
$1.5M in CCRPP investment from the ISS National Lab

SNAPSHOT:

Techshot developed a BioFabrication Facility (BFF) originally
under DARPA, received a $1.5M CCRPP from the NASA
SBIR/STTR Program supported by the ISS National Lab. BFF
the first-ever 3Dprinter capable of manufacturing human tissue
in the microgravity condition of space.

sbir.nasa.gov



Questions?

Visit our website:

Sign up for our Newsletter
httns://shir.nasa.aov/info



http://www.SBIR.NASA.gov/

